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Complaint Regarding Defiled Water Supply in Lajpat Nagar
Kotkapura Distt Fardikot Punjab from last 10 days.
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Mo, Jul29, 2019 69:54 A

oL ¥ @22 sttachiments
Fatkapurs oistt Faridkob Punizh from et 10 days I
To : panil geval <ELmg. DwsEbilpuniah, oo n, Chiet (5}, BTT S 7
L5 Dl A e
puriabuoov.ins ‘Ebl.f“‘:i'ﬁ]l":__‘]
o
I;.:E ;nrnul: M recelved via traling e-mall, You are reguested 5 satsy the Complaingnt and revedt bEr?
NS e-rrad], L
n
From: "k PGl SCIC WSSO pUNES oV R
T "W Gy

" st pwsshipuniablgow i H P Gupht® <dizg pussbisun|abugor =
€O "Vikas Dhoma® =onipia S pwasbEruniah govins
Sent: Monday, LAY 2%, 2018 03924 AN
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Sent: Menday, Jily 20, 2018 5.27:55 An

Subject: Fad. Complaint Muwmrding Defled Walke Supply in Lajpat Nagur Hobeeurm Dist Fandko
Funjab from i 10 daye
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Subject: Complaint Reparding Defled Water Supply in hmipat Mapa: Ketkapura Dt Faridiod Pudjah
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Dear Sir

This i complaint which 1 weuld Yike to Graw e kind attention of yours 1Bt i 3k Sufering from
oefictd water supply, the driinage and e vater i mied With eeinking water and that sipaly b
fivin o us from kast 15 days, Thi-water i too pollited thas we are briable b0 wash cur hande s i
this type of water. Itis tED‘.'I‘mtI'II; the cause of various skin IjiSEﬂ.;. ard harmifut bk bis. Yoo
arc suttering fram Jose motian. and stomach problom becatise of this water, We want o £a1K abat
here about Swach Bharst, - hoalihy Bharst b In this small tavr we aee suffering from ths poblem
and fro-Gne ks abis o sobve the problom. :

s our humble request o you if you are concemed with your pablic then v s justice abol that
and cantel the sgrecmeant of pivate company which i retponshlo to provide water SUply 81l ki
take nction aganst locsl povirranenl and officers who are Shiepy and don't ga ariything,

T aph adeip sttaching o oid vides of that waizr sipply and fodey's phatn of that water.
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